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Jan. 2, 1925

Dear Louis: -

I am enclosing statement of last year’s business resulting in 
the munificent sum of $149.56 as profits for the year provided all of the 
accounts on the books are collectible.

In reference to the Wakefield account, if Airs. Wakefield says 
anything more to you about it, I would tell her that you have sold or as­
signed the account to the collecting agency and have nothing more to do 
with it, and also give her the suggestion that they will probably aue for 
it and it will in any event cost her more to defend the case than it would 
to pay the bill for if she does not appear in court ard defend the case, it 
will go against her by default. You might be called as a witness to tes­
tify to the fact that she acknowledged the account and agreed to pay it 
when she got her pension which I should say would be very good evidence 
if the collecting agency knows this.

Yours very truly,

It might be a good idea to pay $10.00 and join the thing as you 
may get this amount out of some of them which could not otherwise be ob­
tained. Apparently there would then be no question about your having to 
pay the costs of suit out of any collections they might be able to make.


